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TO: Cboe Digital Exchange Trading Privilege Holders and Participants
FROM: Cboe Digital Market Operations Department

NOTICE: #24-26MN

DATE: December 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Cboe Digital Exchange Futures Market Maker Incentive Program and Fee

Schedule Changes

This Market Notice serves to notify Trading Privilege Holders and Participants of Cboe Digital
Exchange, LLC (“CDE” or “Exchange”) that the Exchange is making the following change to its Futures
Market Maker Incentive Program (“Market Maker Program”) for its financially-settled Bitcoin futures
(“FBT”) and its financially-settled Ether futures (“FET") and to the fees assessed for Market Makers
Accounts, effective the January 2, 2025 trade date, subject to regulatory review.

Futures Market Maker Incentive Program Change

Under the Market Maker Program, the Exchange makes available a cash incentive pool to Program
Participants that meet the Program minimum monthly performance metrics in FET and FBT allocated
by product as 1) a fixed portion with a 50% allocation limit, and 2) a pro-rata portion based upon each
Program Participant’s volume. Beginning the January 2 trade date, the cash incentive pool will be
decreased from $125,000 to $100,000.

Futures Market Maker Fee Schedule Change
The Exchange is updating its Fee Schedule to cap fees for Market Maker Accounts at $3,000 per
month, beginning the January 2 trade date.

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact Cboe Digital Market
Operations at digital.market.operations@cboe.com.
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